Muhammad Aftab Khalid

System Administrator

NUST Balochistan Campus

Email: sysadmin@nbc.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/muhammad-aftab-khalid-8856b71b/



About

Dr. Muhammad Aftab Khalid is working as System Administrator in the NUST Balochistan Campus. Dr. Muhammad Aftab Khalid has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MCS in Data Communiation And Networks	2011 - 2013
University of Balochistan , Pakistan	
BA in Math, Pol Science	2009 - 2011
University of Balochistan , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre-Medical	2005 - 2008
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Quetta , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2003 - 2005
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Quetta , Pakistan	
Experience	
System Administrator	2020- Present
NUST Balochistan Campus	
System Administrator	2019 - 2019
NUST Balochistan Campus	
Awards	